
 
Quick Links 

 
• Super course: Influenza A(H1N1) (Swine Flu): A Global Outbreak 

http://www.pitt.edu/~super1/lecture/lec34601/index.htm 
 

• General Information or individuals and families, about the flu, vaccination, 
prevention and treatment: www.flu.gov  

 
• Updated every 4 minutes – Worldwide H1N1 infection and death rates: 

www.flucount.org  
 

• Centers for Disease Control and Prevention: Flu basics, vaccination and 
prevention, information for health professionals and for specific groups 
www.cdc.gov/flu   

 
• World Health Organization: Pandemic (H1N1) 2009 – situation updates and 

guidance documents: www.who.int  
 
 

Governmental Links 
 

• Lebanese Ministry of Public Health: http://cms1.omsar.gov.lb/ 
 
• Ministry of Health - Singapore: www.moh.gov.sg 

 
• Illinois Department of Public Health – H1N1 Flu topics: www.idph.state.il.us  

 
• General information regarding swine flu, information for schools, parents and 

pregnant women, prevention and treatment, travel advice and actions taken by 
the UK government: http://www.direct.gov.uk/en/Swineflu/DG_177831 

 
• Department of Health - England: News and announcements on swine flu, 

clinical information and guidance for health professionals:  
http://www.dh.gov.uk/en/index.htm 

 
• Public Health Agency of Canada – General facts on the H1N1 virus and 

information for specific groups: http://www.phac-aspc.gc.ca/alert-
alerte/h1n1/index-eng.php 

 
• California Department of Public Health: Latest news on the H1N1 outbreak, tips 

on prevention and vaccination: http://www.cdph.ca.gov/Pages/Default.aspx 
 

• Australian Government - Department of Health and Ageing: H1N1 latest news: 
http://www.healthemergency.gov.au/internet/healthemergency/publishing.nsf/Co
ntent/health-swine_influenza-index.htm 

 
 



• Ministry of Health - Kuwait: How to protect yourself and others: 
http://www.moh.gov.kw/page4.html 

 
• Ministry of Health – Saudi Arabia: 

http://www.moh.gov.sa/ar/modules/news/article.php?storyid=1537 
 

• Ministry of Health – Saudi Arabia: http://www.moh.gov.sa/ar/index.php 
 

• Ministry of Health - UAE: posters and brochures on H1N1, its symptoms, 
preventive behaviors and hand washing,  
http://swineflu.moh.gov.ae:811/HealthPrecautions.aspx 

 
• Dubai and Abu Dhabi Health Authorities: H1N1 National Plan for nurseries: 

http://swineflu.moh.gov.ae:811/Brochures/Booklet-Nursery.pdf 
 

• Ministry of Health – UAE: H1N1 National Plan for the disabled: 
http://swineflu.moh.gov.ae:811/booklet-Handicaped.aspx 

 
• Dubai and Abu Dhabi Health Authorities: H1N1 general information leaflet  

http://swineflu.moh.gov.ae:811/Brochures/SwineFlu%20Brochure%20-
%20Arabic.pdf 

 
 

News Articles: 
 

• The Washington Post -  U.S. steps up alert as more swine flu is found: 
http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-
dyn/content/article/2009/04/26/AR2009042601194.html 

 
• USA TODAY – Swine flu threat calls for precaution: 

http://www.usatoday.com/news/washington/2009-04-26-swine-us_N.htm 
 

• Voice of America – Egyptian swine flu policies under scrutiny: 
http://www.voanews.com/english/2009-09-28-voa35.cfm 

 
 
 
 


